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Clarifications 1. 
Request for Tender – AC Website Quarterly Releases
	Reference
	QUESTION
	CLARIFICATION

	1
	
Could you please clarify the following in rft-1-25-part-a-(response-forms)-ac-channel-quarterly-release attachment 6 – pricing?

Is the budget for the project under Option A capped at $1m and Option B $500,000 ex gst for the entire project? Meaning each Quartey release has a budget of Option A $125,000 or Option B $31,250 respectively?

	Option A has a $500,000 cap per annum per year and a total of cap of $1million in aggregate. $125k per quarterly release.

Option B has a cap of $250,000 per year and a cap of $500,000 in aggregate $72,500 per quarterly release.

 The items are exclusive of GST.

	2
	
Could ACARA please share an updated list of functional and non-functional requirements?

	The RFT refers to provision of technical resources to support the identified functional and non-functional requirements identified for each release – these are not pre-determined and may change over the course of the release cycles.

	3
	
May I just confirm if this is an open tender or an invite only tender for the shortlisted providers on the previous EOI

	This is an open tender.
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